
Kathleen Turner 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Colleen Skrypkun <colskryp@protonmail.com> 
Wednesda March 2, 2022 4:40 PM 

�n:tr{ler 

�
tes from Planning Commission 

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. 

Call to Order: 7:04 pm 

Pledge of Allegiance led by Mike McGriff 

Roll Call: see Attendance Sheet 

Additions to Agenda: none 

Approval of Agenda: motion to accept by Leigh G., seconded by Maurie B. Passed 

Allow sender I Block sender 

Approval of Minutes for January 20, 2022: motion to approve made by Leigh G., seconded by John D. 
Approved. 

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes from January 25th: Meeting Minutes were not received by Township 
Clerk per agenda. Colleen S. will re-send. 

Public Comment: none 

Zoning Report: per Maurie B. The Zoning Board has not met recently. 

Reports from Ad Hoc Committees: There are no Ad Hoc Committees at this time. 

OLD BUSINESS 
Planning Commission Training-Not able to access equipment to view media. Postpone until a later date. 

Ordinance Review-the process of reviewing ordinances began at the Special Meeting on Jan. 25th. 
Discussion on what to call theses additional meetings. All agreed that the most accurate description would be a 
Special Meeting with the subject, "workshop". Motion to approve calling additional meetings to review 
Ordinances, "Special Meeting workshops" was made by Doug V., seconded by Leigh G. Motion passed. 

Franz N. noted the Township Board has approved updating the website. Discussed pros/cons of using a 
cut/paste method vs a live-link format for including Ordinances, zoning information, definitions that is not 
overly cumbersome. Maurie B. provided examples of communities that have their Ordinances online. 
Action Item: PC Members will look up the websites used in other communities. Next Special Meeting 
Workshop is March 1 at 7 pm. 

NEW BUSINESS 
Duties of Planning Commission-Read for next regular meeting. 
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Questions for Questionaire-Bring to next Meeting. 

News, Etc.-Franz N. will get WiFi password for Planning Commission so members can utilize devices during 
meetings. 

Announcements/ correspondence-none 
Public Comment-none 
Adjournment: 8:10 pm 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Colleen Skrypkun 

Sent from ProtonMail for iOS 
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